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From: | Joce)Faiy

Sent: IJAM@WQ{ 2007 4:30 RM
To: (OGC) (FBI) 0OGC)

(FBI)
Subject: IOBs related to NSLs
T
RECORD x

Here are two files. One is the spreadsheet and the other is a summary of the statistics.

10B_215 for 2006 summary of
statistical a... statistics for 2006...

l ]
Assistant General Counsel
FBI OGC/NSLB
202-32
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From: | Joco)Fai)

Sent: 007 7:58 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject; NSLs & 215 |OBs for 2008
RECORD x

s I

| decided to stay late and finish reviewing all the IOBs you gave me because so many are
missing.

* | did not review #sDas they were not in the 3 folders you gave me. | only reviewedl

[ Jwitn [omissions. The[_Jpmissions are listed at the bottom of this email.
* There werﬂrepoﬁable NSL IOBs ananon-reportable NSL IOBs.
*_The main inconsistency for NSLs was with reporting 3rd party errors.Dwere not reported and

:,were reported. So, based on today's guidance, all those would be non-reportable. This would
change the numbers t(DreportabIe and on-reportable.

* I'l work on the percentages once we decide about the missing I0Bs.

* | still need to check on ths in the first batch.

I'm out of here. ...

Assistant weneral Counsel
FBI OG
202-324
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